FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION FCC ID:FSUGJ0003
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046
US.A.
Re: About the modification of JOYSTICK
Gentlemen:
I, hereby, declare that all modification on the E.U.T.,
FCC ID: FSUGJ0003, will be added or layout on the mass production
products. Modifications are shown as below:

1. Add one core on handle cable.
(As the photo No.8)

2. Add one core on data cable.
(As the photo No.8)

3. Add one core on power cord=.
(As the photo No.16)

Sincerely yours

Tim Cho
OEM Manager



